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April 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Hecsh
Chair, Faculty Senate

FROM: Alexander Gonzalez
President

SUBJECT: Senate Actions of April 18, 2013

I am in receipt of your memorandum of April 22, 2013 regarding actions taken by the Faculty
Senate at its meeting of April 18, 2013.

The following program proposals ate approved:

FS 12/13-112: MA in English — Plan A/Thesis: Composition (substantive change)

FS 12/13-113: MA in Education — Multicultural Education (substantive change)

FS 12/13-114: BA in Child Development: Elementary Pre-Credential (substantive change)
FS 12/13-115: BA in Economics (non-substantive change)

FS 12/13-116: Bully Perspectives and Prevention Strategies — Certificate of Academic
Achievement (substantive change)

The recommendation regarding establishment of a Graduate Policy for Graduation with
Distinction (FS 12/13-86) 1s approved.

Thank you for your attention.
AG/q

cc: Charles W. Gossett, Interim Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs
Christine Lovely, Vice President, Human Resources




